


ADDENDUM NO. 1 

REQUEST FOR BIDS 

2020 TRANSIT VAN ACQUISITION 

Procurement ID# FTA 20-02 

for the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

ADDENDUM DATE: July 17, 2020 

This addendum to the Request for Proposal is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents for the 

above titled project, to the same extent as though it were originally contained therein. 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1: Is it possible to move the closing date back to August 14, 2020? 

Answer: No. No submissions will be accepted after 4:00 p.m., July 31, 2020, at Casper City Hall, 

200 N. David St., Room 203, Casper, WY 82601 

Question 2: Are example images of the graphics available? 

Answer: Yes, for example images please visit: 

https://www.casperwy.gov/cms/one.aspx?portalid=63067&pageid=84772 

Question 3: Is negative 15 degree testing acceptable on the ADA ramp? 

Answer: Yes. 

Question 4: Can the lower body paint be wrapped 3M with 5-year warranty to the color spec 

provided 

Answer: Yes, a wrap in the proper color will be acceptable. 

Question 5: Can we provide grab bars mounted on the B and C Pillars instead of ceiling mounted 

grab bars? 

Answer: Yes, grab bars mounted on the B & C- Pillars are acceptable. 
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Question 6: Will OEM AWD be accepted as for four-wheel drive? 

Answer: Yes, OEM AWD is desired. Four- wheel drive conversions will not be accepted 

Question 7: Ford does not offer fast idle control. Is an aftermarket solution acceptable? 

Answer: Yes, idle control should be lnterMotive, supplied by an up-fitter. 

Question 8: Are camera displays in the stereo display screen acceptable? 

Answer: Yes. 

Question 9: Ford will not guarantee pricing for 5 years, do vendors need to adjust or take outthe 5-

year price option? 

Answer: We will allow an escalator clause for option years 

Question 10: Is it possible to have the bid bond requirement removed? 

Answer: No. 
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